
From: Bradley Luedtke <bdluedtke@mmm.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 2:43 PM 
To: Schrank, Jayson S - DNR 
Cc: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR; LiJane Ballard; Janice Neitzel 
Subject: RE: SERTS SPILL 20240626WC17-1 PFAS 
Attachments: 3M Menomonie SERTS SPILL 20240626WC17-1 PFAS Response.pdf 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Jayson,  
 
See attached 3M response to your inquiry.  
 
Thanks 
 

 
 

Brad Luedtke | Environmental Engineer  
USAC EHS 
3M Menomonie | Menomonie, WI 54751 | United States 
Office: +1 715 578 2318 
bdluedtke@mmm.com 
 

 
 

From: Schrank, Jayson S - DNR <jayson.schrank@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 10:44 AM 
To: Bradley Luedtke <bdluedtke@mmm.com> 
Cc: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR <Timothy.Zeichert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SERTS SPILL 20240626WC17-1 PFAS 
 
WARNING: This email is not from 3M. If you are not expecting an email from this sender, do not click on links or 

open attachments and report it using the Report Phish button.  
   

Good morning Brad, 
 
Please send over a written response summary for the reported release of PFAS. Explain how and when 
the release occurred, the actions that were taken to stop and prevent the spread of material, and then 



what was done to remove the contamination. Please include photos and a site map indicating where the 
release occurred and areas impacted. Feel free to reach out if you have any questions. 
 
Hope you’re well, 
Jayson 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Jayson Schrank (he/him/his) 

Regional Spills Coordinator / Hydrogeologist 
Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Dept. of Natural Resources 
890 Spruce Street, Baldwin, WI 54002 
Cell Phone: 715-410-8841  
Jayson.Schrank@wisconsin.gov 

 dnr.wi.gov 

    

 
For emergencies, please call the Spill Hotline at 800-943-0003. 
 



3M Menomonie 6/26/2024 Firewater Spill Follow Up  

 

1. How release occurred- Truck driver accidently dropped hose, causing approximately eight 
ounces of water to flow out of hose onto a tarp and eventually onto the ground 

2. When release occurred- 6/26/24 
3. Actions taken to stop spread of release- Spill absorbent applied to area, impacted gravel 

removed and drummed for disposal  
4. Map of aƯected area  

  

 



From: LiJane Ballard <lhballard@mmm.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 11:31 AM 
To: Schrank, Jayson S - DNR; Bradley Luedtke 
Cc: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR; Janice Neitzel 
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

 

Hello Jayson, 
I would like to clarify from my email below that it was approximately 2 cubic feet of soil, not 
yards.  I’ve attached the photo of the spill area as well as the material in the drum for disposal.  
All material from this project will be incinerated at one of Clean Harbor’s Commercial Hazardous 
Waste Incinerators (Aragonite, UT or Kimball, NE).  3M no longer operates a Hazardous Waste 
Incinerator.   





 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Li 
 
LiJane Ballard | she/her/hers 
Environmental, Health, and Safety Manager 



3M Menomonie 
1425 Stokke Pkwy 
Menomonie, WI 54751 | United States 
Time: Central, UTC -6:00 
Cell Phone +1 307 757 7951 | lhbrunner@mmm.com  
 

 
 

 

 
 

From: Schrank, Jayson S - DNR <jayson.schrank@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 10:21 AM 
To: LiJane Ballard <lhballard@mmm.com>; Bradley Luedtke <bdluedtke@mmm.com> 
Cc: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR <Timothy.Zeichert@wisconsin.gov>; Janice Neitzel 
<jmneitzel@mmm.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SERTS SPILL 20240626WC17-1 PFAS 
 
WARNING: This email is not from 3M. If you are not expecting an email from this sender, do not click on links or 

open attachments and report it using the Report Phish button.  
   

Thank you LiJane – this is helpful. Are there any photos of the immediate response that took place to 
contain and recover the material? And do we know where that ~2 cubic yards will go for incineration? 
Does Clean Harbors take that somewhere or does 3M have an incinerator? 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 4:34 PM 
To: Schrank, Jayson S - DNR <jayson.schrank@wisconsin.gov>; Bradley Luedtke 
<bdluedtke@mmm.com> 
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

 

Good Afternoon Jayson, 
 
In order to meet OSHA and NFPA life-safety requirements, we conducted several of our Fire 
Suppression system PMs last week.  Due to the fact that we have known PFAS in our Fire 
Suppression water loop, we hired an external contractor, Clean Harbors, to assist us and collect all 
of the water generated for disposal via incineration.   
 
During that activity, one of the vac-tanker drivers from a sub-contracted transportation provider 
placed an uncapped hose onto a tarp at approximately 10:30AM on Wednesday, June 24th while 
making the connections between hydrant tests.  The residual water in the hose ran onto a 
containment tarp and then a small amount of the water escaped the tarp.  As stated in the call to 
the spill reporting line, approximately 1 cup of fire suppression water with a potential concentration 
up to 6400 ug/L (6.4 ppt) PFOS was released to our gravel parking area.  An immediate response 
was initiated- the spill was contained and all contaminated materials were excavated and 
disposed of.  Approximately 2 cubic feet of gravel was excavated and drummed for incineration 
with the other project materials such as used PPE or spill pads. 
 
Thank you, 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 4:01 PM 
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To: Bradley Luedtke <bdluedtke@mmm.com> 
Cc: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR <Timothy.Zeichert@wisconsin.gov>; LiJane Ballard 
<lhballard@mmm.com>; Janice Neitzel <jmneitzel@mmm.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SERTS SPILL 20240626WC17-1 PFAS 
 
WARNING: This email is not from 3M. If you are not expecting an email from this sender, do not click on links or 

open attachments and report it using the Report Phish button.  
   

Good afternoon Brad, 
 
I tried calling your office phone earlier and left a voicemail but wanted to follow up with an email. I was 
wondering if you can give a little more context for clarity to this PFAS spill. Our DNR project manager 
said he received a call about this spill on Monday, June 24th at 11:57am. Also looking for more context to 
the report you sent over – this is pretty thin and leaves some questions unanswered. Please reference 
NR708 - specifically NR708.09 – for information to put into the report. 
 

1. How did the release occur? Truck driver – whose truck? Dropped what hose? What activities 
were taking place? 

2. Please confirm when the release occurred. 
3. How much gravel was removed? Where will the gravel be disposed of 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions, 
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
To: Schrank, Jayson S - DNR <jayson.schrank@wisconsin.gov> 
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
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From: Schrank, Jayson S - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 12:19 PM 
To: LiJane Ballard; Bradley Luedtke 
Cc: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR; Janice Neitzel 
Subject: RE: SERTS SPILL 20240626WC17-1 PFAS 
 
Thank you for the reply. Based on this information, I will close the spill file. Additional sampling may be 
required in the future under the current open site investigation to confirm no residuals remain. I believe 
Britta Chambers has been working with WDNR Project Manager Tim Zeichert on the site investigation 
side of things. I spoke with Tim and he will continue as the Point of Contact moving forward. Please 
contact me with any spill-related questions, or you may contact Tim with questions relating to the 
investigation. 
 
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
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